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Participants to the conference “local agriculture and short food supply

TO: chains” (20-04-2012)

Members of the COPA-COGECA Working Party on Quality Assurance in

COPY: Agriculture
The National Offices
FROM: Christophe DERRIEN, 0032-2872724, christophe.derrien@copa-

cogeca.eu

DATE: | 11/04/2012

“Re: Invitation to the Copa-Cogeca pre meetings of the conference “local
agriculture and short food supply chains -Preparing for CAP 2020” on 19 April
2012

Dear Sir/Madam,

In order to prepare the conference “local agriculture and short food supply chains- preparing
for CAP 20207 (see the agenda of the conference on agriinfo [AQA(12)2535]) organized by the
European Commission on 20 April 2012, we have the pleasure to invite you to a preparatory
meeting organized by Copa-Cogeca which will be held on:

19 April 2012, from 16.30 to 18.30 hours
at the COPA-COGECA Secretariat
61 rue de Treves, 1040 Brussels

You may pass this message on to any colleagues who may be interested.

Should wish to participate to the meeting, please fill in the enclosed participation form
and send it back to the Secretariat before 17 April 2012

Please note this meeting will be held without simultaneous interpretation (no
translation will be provided)

The Secretariat will provide you with further information concerning this meeting very soon.

Kind regards,

Christophe DERRIEN
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PARTICIPATION FORM

PLEASE SEND BACK NO LATER THAN 17/04 /2012

BY EMAIL: CARMEN.PERALES@COPA-COGECA.EU
AND/OR BY FAX: 00. 32. 22. 87. 27. 00

Copa-Cogeca pre meeting to the conference “local farming and

short food supply chain”
19/04/2012 * 16.30 — 18.30

NAME: e
ORGANISATION/COUNTRY? ..ottt s ssessessessesaessessessessessessessens

EMALIL: e as e

O will attend O will not attend
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